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Mr. Donald F Beattie
Technical Director

Radio Society of Great Britain
(to be sent by e-mail)

Dear Mr. Beattie,

Thank you very much for your letter of 10 September and please accept our apologies for
the delay in responding. Due to a reorganization of the Enterprise and Industry
Directorate Mr. Pedro Ortun is no longer the Director responsible for electrical and

telecom equipment.

My colleagues and I are at your disposal for a meeting from 15 November onwards. The
meeting should allow to address concrete issues of concern. In order to make the meeting
as straightforward as possible, we would be very pleased to receive beforehand the
material you make reference to in your letter and also by defining what is in your opinion
the integrity of the radio spectrum.

We may also invite a representative of OFCOM to attend the meeting.

Please contact Mr. Octavian Popescu (Octavian.Popescu@ec.eurcpa.eu) in my unit for a
suitable date. The supporting material should also be sent to him.

Yours sincerely
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